



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

July 5, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Perry Capital LLC, et al. v. Steven T. Mnuchin, Secretary of the Treasury,
et al., No. 17-580

Dear Mr. Harris:

The federal respondents filed a brief in opposition in the above-captioned case on January 17, 2018, and the petition for a writ of certiorari was denied on February 20, 2018. The federal respondents' brief in opposition, however, incorrectly identified Hashim M. Mooppan in the signature block. Mr. Mooppan should not have been included because he is recused from participating, and did not participate, in these matters.

Sincerely,

Edwin S. Kneedler*
Deputy Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

* The Solicitor General and Principal Deputy Solicitor General are recused in this case.

17-0580

PERRY CAPITAL LLC, ET AL.*
STEVEN T. MNUCHIN, SECRETARY OF THE
TREASURY, ET AL.

MICHAEL H. BARR
DENTONS US LLP
1221 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10020
212-768-6700

MICHAEL A. CARVIN
JONES DAY
51 LOUISIANA AVE., N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-879-3939
MACARVIN@JONESDAY.COM

MICHAEL KRIMMINGER
CLEARY GOTTlieb STEEN & HAMLTON LLP
2000 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
202-974-1500
MKRIMMINGER@CGSH.COM

PAUL V. LETTOW
JONES DAY
51 LOUISIANA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001-2113
202-879-3916
PVLETTOW@JONESDAY.COM

THEODORE B. OLSON
GIBSON,DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
1050 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-955-8500
TOLSON@GIBSONDUNN.COM